Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:43 AM

To: ‘Communications’

Subject: Bless you! -- RE: Thank you, Judy -- FW: REALITY-CHECK: The D.A. investigations of

Cuomo for "sexual harassment"

And, apparently, the Oswego D.A. is now a 5" D.A. who has piled on to investigate and potentially prosecute
Cuomo for “sexual harassment”: "Oswego prosecutor will investigate claim that Cuomo improperly touched
Syracuse woman" (Syracuse.com, August 4™, Chris Baker). This, while IGNORING CJA’s June 16, 2020
complaint to him documenting the corruption of the state budget and pay raises involving Cuomo.

Again, thank you, Judy.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Communications <communications@manhattan-institute.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 9:30 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: Re: Thank you, Judy -- FW: REALITY-CHECK: The D.A. investigations of Cuomo for "sexual harassment"

Hi Elena-- | have passed your pdf along to both Nicole and Thomas. Enjoy your day, Judy

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 8:52 AM

To: Communications <communications@manhattan-institute.org>

Subject: Thank you, Judy -- FW: REALITY-CHECK: The D.A. investigations of Cuomo for "sexual harassment"

Dear Judy,

Thank you for your e-mail acknowledgment that you will pass on my message to Nicole Gelinas regarding her article
“Creepy — and Corrupt”.

So that she can have a better sense of the situation indicated by my message, below, with the above-attached, is what |
just sent to CNBC. Kindly pass it on to her — and to other relevant experts at the Manhattan Institute, including Thomas
Hogan, as it bears DIRECTLY on his June 29" article “What Will Alvin Bragg Mean for Manhattan?”

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/df34fd84/vONzxLQn5E2YAM bTfZPSEA?u=http://www.judgewatch.org/
914-421-1200




